


West End Mill

• The original 1884 brick mill was designed by the renowned Boston 
engineering firm of Lockwood and Greene. Subsequent additions to 
the mill occurred in 1895 and 1910. 

• The mill village included 81 one-story and 26 two-story frame mill 
houses, constructed between 1884 and 1910 by the mill for the 
factory operatives and their families. The houses were sold by the mill 
in the 1940s to individual families.

http://www.library.gatech.edu/gtbuildings/french/lockwood.htm






• Newberry Cotton Mills, which was incorporated in 1882, was the first 
large-scale industry in Newberry County.

• Within a few years the plant was operating 320 looms and 10,000 
spindles with a work force of 250 employees.

• The success of this cotton mill created interest in other mills and 
industries relating to cotton and agriculture. 

• The mill closed in 1982 and the building was razed in 1990.



This desk and chair 
came from 
Newberry Mills and 
can be experienced 
in person at the 
Newberry 
Museum. 



This shuttle lamp 
was made from 
shuttles from 
Newberry Mills. 
Shuttles were used 
to carry the thread-
wrapped pirn in the 
weaving process.



Boundary 
Street Looking 
West



Crowd at Willowbrook Park











“The mill pays 
for all the school 
expenses, 
including 
teacher 
salaries.”

West End School

“The school is 
the heart of the  
mill village.”



Pavilion at Willowbrook Park







The Bride of 
West End

















Gallman School



Mayer 
Memorial



Newberry Middle School



Newberry County Central Court, Magistrates’ Office



O’Neal Street Methodist





West End 
Baptist





Many thanks to the Newberry 
County Museum, Woody Jones, 
and Ron Halfacre for help in 
producing this show!

Music: https://www.bensound.com

https://www.bensound.com/

